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Memorandum 22-172 
TO:   City Council 

THROUGH: Rob Dumouchel, City Manager 

FROM:  Janette Keiser, PE, Director of Public Works 

DATE:  September 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: East Road Services IDIQ Contract – Adams Lane Bike Path 

I. Issue:  The purpose of this memorandum is to propose an increase in East Road Services’ IDIQ 
Contract to construct the Adams Lane bike path. 
 

II. Background:  The City Council authorized, in Resolution 22-053, the design of the Adams Lane Bike 
Path and the design is now complete.  We propose the construct the bike path using the East Road 
Services IDIQ contract.  Funding is available in the Non-Motorized Transportation Opportunity Fund, 
but the IDIQ contract needs an additional appropriation of $39,000 to cover this work.   

 
III. Recommendations:  That the City Council authorize an increase in the East Road Services IDIQ 

Contract to construct the Adam Lane Bike Path at the cost of $39,000 



DATE PRINTED: 9/29/2022
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